Version for Public Release
Some information may have been redacted for reasons including confidentiality

Pharmaceutical Management Agency (Pharmac)
Minutes of the Board Meeting held on Tuesday 25 June 2024, at 9.30am

At Pharmac Offices, Level 9, 40 Mercer Street, Wellington and via Teams

Present:

Board members

Paula Bennett Chair
Dr Peter Bramley (BSc (Hon), LL.B, PhD)

Talia Anderson-Town (BBS, PG Dip Professional

Deputy Chair (via Teams)

Accounting, CA, CPP) Board member
Dr Anthony Jordan (BHB, MBChB, FRACP) Board member
Dr Margaret Wilsher (MD, FRACP, FRACMA) Board member
Apologies

Dr Diana Siew (PhD)
Robyn Manuel

Board Observers
Dr Jane Thomas
Sione Vaka

Pharmac staff in attendance
Sarah Fitt

Catherine Epps

Michael Johnson

Geraldine MacGibbon
Kathryn Mclinteer
Nicola Ngawati

Caroline de Luca
Assessment/CMO

Trevor Simpson

Jacqui Webber

Board member
Board Observer, CAC Chair

Board Observer, PTAC Chair
Board Observer, for CAC Chair

Chief Executive

Director, Medical Devices

Director, Strategy, Policy & Performance

(via Teams)

Director, Pharmaceuticals
Director, Corporate Services
Director, Equity & Engagement
Acting Director, Advice and

Kaituruki Maori — Director Maori

Board Secretary (Minute taker)

Attendees joined the meeting to present relevant papers: Graham Durston, Ishani Noble,
Yazmin Juned, Gillian Anderson, Adrienne Martin, Matthew McKenzie, Brent McPherson,
Danae Staples-Moon, Davina Carpenter and Jannel Fisher.



2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

2.6

Version for Public Release

Some information may have been redacted for reasons including confidentiality

Director-only Discussion

The meeting commenced at 9.40 am for Board only time, with the full meeting
commencing at 10.27am. The Chair welcomed everyone and noted apologies from
Diana Siew and Robyn Manuel, and welcomed Sione Vaka to his first Board meeting.

Governance and Information matters

Glossary of Terms
The Board noted the Glossary of Terms.

Board Actions
The Board noted the Actions.

Matters Arising
The Board noted the Matters Arising.

Board Annual Agenda 2024

The Board noted the Annual Agenda for 2024.

The Chair noted that we are currently reviewing a calendar of meetings for 2025 and
will look to move to Tuesday meetings.

Board and Committee Member Terms and Attendance Record

The Board noted the Board and Committee Member terms and the Attendance
Record.

Interests Register

The Board noted the Interests Register.

Anthony Jordan and Talia Anderson-Town noted they have new interests to add and
will advise these separately.

Record of Previous Meetings
Minutes of meetings
The Board:

resolved to adopt the minutes of the meetings held on 31 May 2024 and the out of
cycle meeting held on 6 June 2024, as being a true and correct record of the meeting;
and

noted and endorsed the minutes of the Audit and Risk Committee meeting held on 28
March 2024.

Chair’s Report
Verbal Update from the Chair

The Chair provided a verbal update to the Board on recent activities. Comments
included:

o Extended her thanks and congratulations to kaimahi and acknowledged the
volume of work that has been carried out

Page 2 of 13















Version for Public Release
Some information may have been redacted for reasons including confidentiality

resolved to apply the following restrictions to lenalidomide in Part Il of Section H of the
Pharmaceutical Schedule from 1 August 2024 as follows (additions in bold, deletions

in strikethrough):

Restricted

Initiation - Plasma cell dyscrasia

Any relevant practitioner

Both:

1. Patient has plasma cell dyscrasia, not including Waldenstrom macroglobulinaemia,
requiring treatment; and

2. Patient is not refractory to prior lenalidomide use.

Initiation - Myelodysplastic syndrome

Any relevant practitioner

Re-assessment required after 6 months

Both:

1. Patient has multiple myeloma requiring treatment; and
2. Patient has not received prior funded lenalidomide.

Continuation — Myelodysplastic syndrome

Any relevant practitioner

Re-assessment required after 12 months

Both:

1. Patient has not needed a transfusion in the last 4 months; and
2. No evidence of disease progression.

Page 7 of 13












7.2

Version for Public Release
Some information may have been redacted for reasons including confidentiality
The Board:
noted the update on progress with medical devices national contracting activity

noted the summary of decisions made under Delegated Authority during May by the
Director, Medical Devices.

Strategic Planning and Policy

Final 2024/25 Statement of Performance Expectations

This paper presented the 2024/25 Statement of Performance Expectations (SPE) for
Board approval.

The Board noted that they received a word version of the SPE as we are in the process
of doing the design of the final SPE and we could not get this done in the timeframe for
the completion of the June Board pack.

Comments:

Staff noted that further to the funding announcement yesterday, financials have now
been updated to reflect the additional funding.

The Board:

noted that changes have been made to the 2024/25 Statement of Performance
Expectations, following feedback from the Board and consultation with agencies

noted that the Statement of Performance Expectations 2024/25 will be finalised,
proofread, and provided to the Minister for approval by 28 June 2024

noted that the Crown Entities Act enables us to revise our 2024/25 Statement of
Performance Expectations, post 1 July 2024, should this be required

approved the 2024/25 Statement of Performance Expectations.

Medical Devices Programme Update

This paper provided the Board with an update on progress of the Medical Device
Programme and signalled the focus for delivery over the coming months.

The Board:

noted the update on progress with the Medical Device Programme

noted that the Programme aims to achieve in 2024/25, a comprehensive list that

represents the medical devices hospitals are using with a dependency on HSC/FPIM
programmes to achieve a comprehensive list within this timeframe

noted that the Programme is working to have the systems and settings in place to be
able to ‘close the list’ in 2025/26

noted that there is a lack of funding certainty for the Medical Device programme from

the beginning of the 2025/2026 financial year - if this is not secured the Programme is
unlikely to deliver the desired benefits within an acceptable timeframe.

Page 11 of 13









